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given upon said premises by \V. S. Barton. These leases and easements should be 
considered in order that it may be determined to what, if any extent, the same may 
affect the enjoyment of the premises for the purpose the state intends to use them. 

In view of the foregoing, it is evident that the title can not be approved until 
such time as the abstract is corrected or supplemented, correcting the objections herein­
before noted. 

Said abstract, deed and encumbrance estimate are returned herewith. 

2964. 

Respectfully, 
EDWARD c. TURNER, 

Attomcy General. 

LEASES TO PORTIONS OF ABAXDO}JED SIDXEY FEEDER TO ::O.IIA::O.!I 
AND ERIE CANAL LAXDS IN THE CITY OF SIDXEY-12 AP­
PROVED-2 DISAPPROVED. 

CoLu:.rnus, 0Hro, December 3, 1928. 

HoN. RICHARD T. WrsDA, Superintendent of Public Works, Columbus, Ohio. 
DEAR SIR :-This will acknowledge your letter of Xovember 30th, asking my 

approval of the assignments of the following leases for a portion of the abandoned 
Sidney Feeder to the :Miami and Erie Canal Lands in the City of Sidney, Ohio: 

Name Valuation 
Slusser-McLean Scraper Co·----------------------------------- $ 400 00 
Slusser-McLean Scraper Co·----------------------------------- 5,000 00 
Slusser-::O.fcLean Scraper Co·------------------------------------ 200 00 
David Oldham-------------------.------------------------------ 200 00 
David Oldhatn________________________________________________ 600 00 

Peerless Bread Machine Co.------------------------------------ 633 34 
C. A. Sexauer------------------------------------------------- 2,000 00 
Jacob Zimmerman--------------------------------------------- 100 00 
Joseph SprauL _____________________________ ------------------- 100 00 

::O.Iiami Valley Electric Co·-------------------------------------- 1,666 67 
:\Iiami Valley Electric Co.-------------------------------------- 1,666 67 
C. C. C. & St. L. R. R----------------------------------------- 500 00 

I am returning the following leases included in the above list, without approv­
ing them, pursuant to your request conveyed to me by ::O.Ir. :\liller: 

1\'ame 
Slusser-:\IcLean Scraper Co. -----------------------------------
C. C. C. & St. L. R. R. -----------------------------------------

Valuation 
$400 00 
500 00 

I have examined the assignmet;ts on the other leases and am of the opinion 
that they are in all respects in proper form and I am accordingly returning them 
herewith with my approval noted thereon. 

Respectfully, 
EDWARD c. TUR!'\ER, 

Attor11ey General. 


